

From: David Waitt [david@waitt.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 3:53 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Fw: FCC File # 0130-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 2933]

Yes,
Thank you Mr. Kennedy.
Please delete the files we discussed, (outlined in your email below) I will also
reply to this message via the FCC web page.

Thank you so much for your help!
David Waitt

----- Original Message -----

From: "OET Generic account" <oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov>
To: <david@waitt.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 12:25 PM
Subject: FCC File # 0130-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 2933]

> Dear Mr. David Waitt:
>
> Pursuant to our phone conversation on March 18, 2004, please verify
> that
you wish me to delete the Description of Experiment document submitted March 9,
2004 and the Confidentiality Request document submitted March 14, 2004.
>
> Confirmation Number: EL14199
>
> =====
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of 03/18/2004 may result in application dismissal
pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section
1.1108.
>
> DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for
> your
response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the
Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html
>
>
>